

DR. EMAN SHAFIK SHAFIE

Giza, Egypt 12311 | 01003875203 | eman_shafik84@cu.edu.eg

SUMMARY

I am a Pediatrics Consultant and Lecturer at Kasr AlAiny Hospital, Faculty of Medicine, Cairo University with 5 years post-doctoral experience. Currently I am specialized in pediatric Rheumatology and work at Abu ElReesh Pediatric Hospital. I have supervised several master and MD theses as well as I have multiple local and international publications. I am proficient user of Microsoft office, speak English fluently and I have teaching experience for 10 years.

EDUCATION

- 2018** **Medical Doctorate (M.D.) degree:** in Pediatrics and Neonatology
Kasr AlAiny, Faculty of Medicine, Cairo University - Egypt
Thesis title : "Comparing D-dimer status in children with familial Mediterranean fever during and in between acute attacks"
- 2013** **Master degree (M.Sc.):** in Pediatrics and Neonatology
Kasr AlAiny, Faculty of Medicine, Cairo University - Egypt
Thesis title " Serum Levels of Zinc and Copper in Cases of Juvenile Idiopathic Arthritis "
- 2007** **Bachelor degree :** in Medicine and Surgery
Kasr AlAiny, Faculty of Medicine, Cairo University - Egypt
Excellent grade with honors.

EXPERIENCE

- 03/2018 to Current** **Pediatric Consultant at Kasr Alainy Hospital**
Faculty of Medicine, Cairo University - Cairo, Egypt
- 03/2018 to Current** **Pediatric Rheumatology Consultant at Kasr Alainy**
Faculty of Medicine, Cairo University - Cairo, Egypt
Lecturer of Pediatrics
- Work at Abu ElReesh Pediatric Hospital
 - Post-doctoral Experience for 5 years now
 - Teaching Experience for 10 years
 - Active participation as a speaker in 34th and 35th annual scientific conference of pediatric department, Cairo university
 - Supervisor on multiple master and MD theses
 - Local and international publications of several scientific research papers
 - Publications:
 - Autoimmune Hemolytic Anemia in the Pediatric Age Group: The Egyptian Experience, Annals of Hematology journal
 - Pattern of Congenital Heart Disease In Neonates Conceived In The COVID-19 Era: Single Neonatal Intensive Care Unit Experience, Pediatric sciences journal

- Comparing D-dimer status in children with Familial Mediterranean Fever during and in between acute attacks, The Egyptian Rheumatologist journal
- Serum Levels of Zinc and Copper in Cases of Juvenile Idiopathic Arthritis, journal of Advances in Medicine and Medical Research
 - Teaching Rheumatology and Rehabilitation to medical students (undergraduate and postgraduate candidates) at Kasr Alainy Hospital, Cairo university
 - Supervising Pediatrics residents in Pediatric department at Abu ElReesh Pediatric Hospital, Cairo university

06/2013 to 03/2018

Assistant Lecturer of Pediatrics at Kasr Alainy

Faculty of Medicine, Cairo University - Cairo, Egypt

- Pediatrics Specialist, worked at Abu ElReesh Pediatric Hospital, Faculty of Medicine, Cairo University
- Teaching to medical students (undergraduate and postgraduate candidates) at Kasr Alainy Hospital, Cairo University
- Supervising Pediatrics residents in Pediatric department at Abu ElReesh Hospital, Cairo university

02/2013 to 06/2013

Clinical Demonstrator of Pediatrics at Kasr Alainy

Faculty of Medicine, Cairo University - Cairo, Egypt

- worked at Abu ElReesh Pediatric Hospital

11/2012 to 02/2013

Senior Registrar of Pediatrics at Kasr Alainy

Faculty of Medicine, Cairo University - Cairo, Egypt

worked at Abu ElReesh Pediatric Hospital

11/2009 to 11/2012

Resident of Pediatrics at Kasr Alainy Hospital

Faculty of Medicine, Cairo university - Cairo, Egypt

- Worked at Abu ElReesh Pediatric Hospital, Faculty of Medicine, Cairo university from November 2009 till November 2012 rotating between different Pediatric Departments including general ward, Cardiology department, Endocrinology department, Rheumatology department, Nephrology department, Neonatology department, Pediatric intensive care units, Neurology department, Hematology department, Gastroenterology Department, Emergency Department.....etc.
- Summer training for one month in Germany and one month in Hungary

CERTIFICATIONS

- Immediate Life Support
- European Pediatric Life Support
- Effective Teaching skills
- Exams and Students Evaluation systems
- International Publishing of Scientific Research
- Communication Skills
- Effective Presentation Skills
- Use of Technology in teaching



- Research Ethics
- Meeting and managing time
- University Management
- Strategic planning
- Conference organization

SKILLS

- | | |
|------------------------------------------|-------------------------------|
| • Team worker | • Creative |
| • Presentable | • Computer Skills |
| • Confident | • Attention to Detail |
| • Highly responsible and reliable | • Communication Skills |
| • Quick learner | • Critical Thinking |
| • Organized | • Multilingual |
| • Flexible | • Problem-solving |

LANGUAGES

Arabic: First Language

English:	C1	French:	B1
			
Advanced		Intermediate	

REFERENCES

Prof. Dr. Fatma Al Zahraa Mostafa

Professor of pediatrics, faculty of medicine, Cairo University
01222819042

Prof. Dr. Hala Salah Eldin Talat

Professor of pediatrics, faculty of medicine, Cairo University
01002338131